From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 4/26/2011 6:50:12 PM

Subject: FW: FOIA Request

fyi

From: Brinkmann, Vanessa R (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 2:39 PM

To: Mallon, Carmen L (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Cc: Hibbard, Douglas (SMO)

Subject: Fw: FOIA Request

Yes -- we do have these requests Paul. Copying Carmen who can coordinate in Melanie's absence.

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 02:31 PM

To: Brinkmann, Vanessa R (SMO)

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Pustay, Melanie A (SMO)
Subject: FW: FOIA Request

Vanessa, do you know about this (given Melanie’'s absence)?

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 2:31 PM

To: Pustay, Melanie A (SMO)

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: FOIA Request

Melanie, I've heard you may have received a FOIA request for SMO documents concerning ATF’s Project
Gunrunner and Operation Fast and Furious. Since we're dealing with an Issa committee subpoena to
ATF for documents on those law enforcement matters, we'd like to coordinate with you on your FOIA
request. Please call to discuss.

Paul

DOJ-FF-27454
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